
          Proposal Request 32 
Date Issued: 10-7-15                       Murphy + Graves Project No.  1316 

Murphy Graves Trimble · 3399 Tates Creek Road· Suite 250  · Lexington, Kentucky  40502  ·   

(859)  559-0504 · Fax (859) 559-0523 

Project:  LFUCG Phase 1B  

Attachments:  N/A 

Issued by: Jim Leake via Dirk Bertram 

Subject: Door type change for door 132 

 

Change door 132 from type F to Type E (vision lite). 

 

Proposal must include breakdown of material, labor, and Overhead and Profit. 
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andrea
Text Box
Rev 1

andrea
Strikethrough

andrea
Text Box

10/12/15



1

Andrea Bradford

From: Jessica Walker <jwalker3@lexingtonky.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:27 AM

To: Jeff Griffith; Jim Leake; Andrea Bradford

Cc: Richard Curtis; Mark Arnold; jrivera@churchillmcgee.com

Subject: RE: 

I forgot about the cutout… yes, please proceed with pricing to resupply the wood door at opening 139 but with a narrow 

lite (Type E). You can combine this cost with PR#32 Door type change for door 132. 

 

MGT, would you update both ASI 36 and PR 32 with this change? 

 

Thanks, all! 

 

Jessica M Walker, Assoc. AIA 
Administrative Officer 
 

Department of General Services 
Office of the Commissioner 
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government 
o: (859) 258-3930 
c: (859) 552-5288 

 

From: Jeff Griffith [mailto:jgriffith@churchillmcgee.com]  

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:08 AM 

To: 'Jim Leake'; 'Andrea Bradford'; Richard Curtis; Jessica Walker; Mark Arnold 
Cc: jrivera@churchillmcgee.com 

Subject: FW:  

 

Jim / Jessica, 

 

     Please see below in regards to ASI 36 from our door supplier and let me know how you 

would like us to proceed. 

 

Thanks, 

Jeff G 

 
Jeff Griffith 

Project  Manager 

Churchill McGee LLC 

jgriffith@churchillmcgee.com 

(606) 316-0895 

Skype ID:  jeffgriffith1 

 

From: Tracy A Barth [mailto:TBarth@laforceinc.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 10:02 AM 

To: Jeff Griffith 

Cc: jrivera@churchillmcgee.com 
Subject: RE: 
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Jeff,  
Per our conversation, here is a better explanation on the changes requested for ASI 36:  
The doors at openings F101B & 138 can be switched with each other with no issues.  
The doors at openings F101A & 139 do not have the same hardware so this will require a door modification.  
Opening F101A is being supplied with a concealed overhead stop.  If you move the door from this opening (and not the 
hardware) to 139 you will have a cutout in the face (and top) of the door that cannot be filled.  If you decide to move the 
concealed overhead stop to opening 139, you will need to prep the frame for it.  
If you move the door from opening 139 into the frame at F101A and need to utilize the same hardware that was supplied 
for F101A, you will need to prep the door for the concealed overhead stop.  If you decide not to install the concealed 
overhead stop, you will need to fill the prep that is in the frame.  

 

If you want, I can provide a price to resupply the wood door at opening 139 but with a narrow lite (Type E). 
 
Tracy Barth 
LaForce Inc. – Project Manager 
513.242.1100 or 1.800.762.7301 ext. 1517 
www.laforceinc.com 
 
Join Us: 
Facebook:  www.facebook.com/laforceinc 
LinkedIn:  www.linkedin.com/company/laforce-inc 
YouTube:  www.youtube.com/user/laforceinc 
Blog – LaForce Frame of Mind:  www.laforceinc.wordpress.com 

 

 

 

 

From:        "Jeff Griffith" <jgriffith@churchillmcgee.com>  
To:        "'Tracy A Barth'" <TBarth@laforceinc.com>  
Cc:        <jrivera@churchillmcgee.com>  
Date:        10/09/2015 08:44 AM  
Subject:        RE:  

 

 

 

Tracy,  

   

    So what would need to be done to make this work?   Also,  I received a call from your delivery 

guy saying the exterior doors and hardware will be here Monday.  Is this all of the 

hardware?  Also, is it all labeled as we discussed?  

   

Thanks,  

Jeff G  

   
Jeff Griffith  

Project  Manager  

Churchill McGee LLC  

jgriffith@churchillmcgee.com  

(606) 316-0895  

Skype ID:  jeffgriffith1  

   
From: Tracy A Barth [mailto:TBarth@laforceinc.com]  
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Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 8:38 AM 

To: Jeff Griffith 
Cc: jrivera@churchillmcgee.com 

Subject: Re:  

   

The door at openings F101A & F101B are prepped for a concealed overhead stop (and so is the frame) the door (and 
frame) at openings 138 & 139 are not.    

 

 
You should be getting a call today regarding the delivery of the 27 hollow metal doors and all of the hardware (for both the 
hollow metal and wood doors).  This is shipping via our truck.  The wood doors are still on track to ship direct from the mfg 
to the jobsite the week of 10/19.  Looks like Kenny was called earlier this week confirming that this ship date was 
acceptable.  Kenny will be getting a 24 hour call ahead for the wood doors.  
 
 
Tracy Barth 
LaForce Inc. – Project Manager 
513.242.1100 or 1.800.762.7301 ext. 1517 
www.laforceinc.com 
 
Join Us: 
Facebook:  www.facebook.com/laforceinc 
LinkedIn:  www.linkedin.com/company/laforce-inc 
YouTube:  www.youtube.com/user/laforceinc 
Blog – LaForce Frame of Mind:  www.laforceinc.wordpress.com 

 

 

 

 
From:        "Jeff Griffith" <jgriffith@churchillmcgee.com>  
To:        "'Tracy A Barth'" <TBarth@laforceinc.com>  
Cc:        <jrivera@churchillmcgee.com>  
Date:        10/08/2015 03:17 PM  
Subject:          

 

 

 

 

Tracy,  
  

   can you please check on this ASI and make sure that this will work without and changing of the 

doors or frames.  Please let me know as soon as possible.  Also, are the exterior doors still 

scheduled to arrive the 12 and the wood doors and hardware on the 19th.  Please make sure they 

give me at least 24 hours notice.  
  

Thanks,  

Jeff[attachment "1316 - ASI 36.pdf" deleted by Tracy A Barth/LaForce]  



Project: Public Safety Operations Center Date:  11/2/15

Project Number: MGT 1316

You are authorizing us to perform the following additional work:

Change door 132 & 139 from type F to Type E (vision lite).

(2) New Doors (quote attached): $1,312.28

Glass for new doors (quote attached): $218.50

Labor: 

Owner Change Order Proposal #32 Door type change for door 132 & 139

Remove installed door & hardware, install new door, glass, and re‐use hardware

6 hours @ $40/hr $240.00

$1,770.78

$265.62

$2,036.40

Note: Original door will need to be installed for CO. Labor cost is for removal and re-install. Doors have a lead time of 4-5 weeks after approval. 

Division 8      

Project schedule will not increase.

We hereby authorize the above change order to be completed 

Additional work is to be performed under the same conditions as specified in the original contract unless stipulated otherwise.

Churchill McGee LLC

Date:  ____________________             Authorized Signature:  _______________________________________

Date:  __________________                   Owners Signature:  ____________________________________

NOTE:  The above referenced change order revisions will only modify the original contract scope of work as

specifically addresed in this change order.  All other terms and conditions of the original contract will not change.

 Total:   

Sub Total:   

Mark Up:   



 

 Date: October 12, 2015 
 To: Jeff Griffith     
 Company: Churchill McGee 
  

 Total Pages: 1 
 From: Tracy Barth 
 Phone:  (513) 242-1100 
  (800) 762-7301 ext. 1517 
 Fax: (513) 242-9336 
         E-mail: tbarth@laforceinc.com 

Re:  LFUCG Public Safety Operations Center 
        Lexington, KY 

LaForce Job#:  35992 
 

Per PR 32, we are quoting an add of $1,312.28  to resupply the wood doors at openings 132 & 139 
with a 3x30 lite cutout (glass and glazing by others). 
 
The lead time for these doors is 4-5 weeks once we have a signed quote.  
 
 
Please sign below and return via fax or email if we are to proceed with this change.   

 
       Authorized by:  _______________________ 
 
      Company name:  _______________________ 
 

           Date:  _________________ 
 

Email Quote 





   Proposal Request 36 
Date Issued: 11/06/2015                              Murphy + Graves Project No. 1316 

Murphy Graves Trimble · 3399 Tates Creek Road· Suite 250  · Lexington, Kentucky  40502  ·   

(859)  559-0504 · Fax (859) 559-0523 

Project:  LFUCG PSOC  

Attachments: C0.1 w/ notes 

Issued by: Jim Leake via Andrea Bradford 

Subject: Additional Sidewalk 

See attached changes from Owner regarding sidewalk area highlighted in green. Unit pricing applies. 

Provide a proposal for the scope of work described in these documents, complete with breakdown. 
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Project: Public Safety Operations Center Date: 11/11/15

Project Number: MGT 1316

You are authorizing us to perform the following additional work:
Form and pour an additional 77 linear feet of concrete @ $99.04/lf $7,626.08

Install an additional 77 lf of sidewalk caulking @ $5.77/lf $444.29

TOTAL ADDITIONS $8,070.37

15% profit and overhead $1,210.56

Please Note: The attached drawings show 85 LF of additional sidewalk. 8' of the 85 Lf was done as part of the original scope of 

work per contract. Unit pricing is per PR #11 Rev. as discussed with LFUCG.

TOTLA AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER: $9,280.93

We hereby authorize the above change order to be completed 

Additional work is to be performed under the same conditions as specified in the original contract unless stipulated otherwise.

Churchill McGee LLC

Proposal Request #36 Additional Sidewalk

Date:  ____________________             Authorized Signature:  _______________________________________

Date:  __________________                   Owners Signature:  ____________________________________

NOTE:  The above referenced change order revisions will only modify the original contract scope of work as
specifically addresed in this change order.  All other terms and conditions of the original contract will not change.
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